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22 July 2008

Mr Barde Fletton
Chief Execuflve
UNITAB Wagearing
240 Sandgate Road
ALBION QLD 4010

Dear Mr Flatton
publication of N8W Race ralds by Australlan Wagering Operators

| refir to your letter dated 16 July 2008 which Racing NSW recalved yeasterday.

The recently proclaiimed amendments {o the Racing Administration Aot 1998 (NSW)
("the Aet’) require all wagering operators, amongst persons, to obtain the approval of
Racing NSW to any publication of 2 NE&W thoroughbred race field (whether ihat
publication ccours in NSW or elsewhera),

No exemptions from the reguirement to obtaln approval from Racing NSW under the Act
have heon granted to any wagering operator, Racing NSW woulkd stranuously abject fo
any such exemption being grantad to UNITAB Wagering or any other wageting operator.

Accordingly, UNITAB Wagering will need to apply fo Raving NSW for approval under the
Act to publish NSW thoroughbred race flelds. In accordance with the Raolng
Administration Regulations 2005 SNSW) (*the Regulations’), such application is
ordinarily required to be lodged with Racing NSW at [east 30 days In advance (le.by2
August 2008 glvan the “sffence” provisions of the Act commence from 1 Seplember
2008), However, to fachitate the intrgduction of this new regims, Raclng NSYV has
publicly stated that it wil accept applications up fo 11 August 2008 for a 1 Seplembst
2008 commencemant. '

Racing NSW, in administering race flalds approvala unter the Act, will freat ona
conalstent basle all wagering operators who hold e wagering licence under the taws of
any Australien State, the AGT ot the Norihem Terrtory-irrespective of the lype of hetfing
they conduct (whether totalizator operalors, bookmakers or betting oxchangas).

} will not respond In detalt in relation 10 eaoch of the apacific matters ralsed In your letter,
but woulld note the following:

s The "muluality conventions” to which you refer In your lelter are not legally binding
nor are they fonmally racognized, Rather itis an informal practice which developsd
in the context of a wagering market and regulgtory anvironment very different from
that whioh cusrantly pravalls, The surrent ragulatory and commercial landscape for
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wagering in Australia was taken Into aceount by Racing NSW In formulating the fess
which it will charge to all Australian wagering opérators under the race fislds
leglsiation, To put Racing NSW's proposad charges Into context, they wiil reprasent
loss than 26% of the {ees which you slate in your letler are belng pald by UNITAB to
{has Queensland and SA racing industries and apply oniy in respact of bets taken on
NSW thoroughiired racing.

o UNITAB Wagering's arrangsments with RISA, which explre In Novamber 2008,
related to the supply to UNITAB Wagering of formatied, consolidated wagering
information for which UNITAB Wagering pays 8 fixed annual data processing and
formalling fee. Thess arrangements are differerit in kind to, and do not gonfer, an

approval to publish NSW race flelds for the purposs of the Act,
Youre Faithfully

Nw

Peter \Mandys
Chisf Exeoutive

co.  Qld Rasing
SA Racing
NT Govarnment

RISA | '
The Hon. Graham West MP, NSW Minister for Gaming and Racing
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